
--

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

CJ 
4 . 8 
q 
~~ 9 
~, 
-10 

11 

~ 12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

• 
,.

~ -

ORIG1NAli ' • 
.~ 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
i ~CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

WESTERN DIVISION LIJ 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff 

.-, ~ v. 

B~tOuNPE, INC., 
a':co~dratlon' 

JUAN ALEXANDER ARNOLD, 
an individmd;

JOHN TAYLQR 
an individual; 

ROB DE'B0ER, 
an~~nd~Vidua~ and 

SC01TELLIuTT,
an individual, 

Defendants. 

,'".
.: 
:lCase No. 2:07-cv-03654-GW-FMO 
I,' 
1,\, 

WtUtrt~TEDPRELIMINARY 
INJUNCTION ORDER WITH 
ASSET FREEZE, REQUIRED 
ACCOUNTINGbAND OTHER 
EQUITABLE Rl'..LIEF AS TO 
D£FENDANT JOHN TAYLOR 

fiLED 
CLERK us DISTRICT COURT 

AUG - 8CDJl 

CENTRAL DISfE OF CAlIfORI~~ 
BY ~ DEPU 

J 
~ 

Priority 
Send 
Enter 
Closed 
JS-5/JS·6 
JS-21J5-3 
Scan Only 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "Commission"), hav mg 

filed a Complaint for Injunctive andOther Equitable Relief, including redress to 

consumers, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission Act 

("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and having moved for an order to show cause 

whya preliminary injunction pursuant to Rule 65 of the Federal Rules ofCiviI 

Procedure and·C.D. Ca. L.R. 65-1, andthe Court having considered Complaint, 

declarations, exhibits, memorandum of points and authorities, and other material 

filed by the parties, finds that: 

1. This Court hasjurisdiction of the subject matter of this case and t here 

is good cause to believe it will have jurisdiction of all parties hereto; 

2. There is good cause to believe that venue properly lies with this C ourt; 

3. There is good cause to believe that the Individual Defendant John 

Taylor has engaged and is likely to engage in acts andpractices that violate Se ction 

5(a)of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), and that the Commission is therefore likely 

to prevail on the merits of this action. DOCi(EED ON CM 

AUG - 8 2007 

BY 009 
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4. The evidence set forth in the "PlaintiffFederal Trade Commission's 
(~ 

Memorandum of Points and Authorities Supporting the Application for a Noticed ~1;1 ,
-'

Ex Parte Temporary Restraining Order" and in the accompanying exhibits, and aU: r, 
, .;-, 

'.' I 

other documents filed by the parties show that the Individual Defendants engaged in 

a classic pyramid scheme in violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 

45(a). In accordance with Fed. R. Civ. P. 65, good cause therefore exists for . 

issuing this preliminary injunction. Furthermore, to preserve the Court's ability to. . 
grant effective relief, there is good cause for the Court to enter an order preserving 

certain assets and to require that theyprovide an accounting of their assets and of 

the monies that they have received as a result of their activities challenged in the 

Complaint and expedited discovery. 

5. Weighing the equities and considering the Commission's likelihood of 

ultimate success, a preliminary injunction with asset freeze, requiring an accounting 

and other equitable relief is in the public interest. 

6. No provision of this Order shall be construed as an admission or 

denial that Defendant John Taylor has engaged in anyviolations of the FTC Act. 

Factualstipulations herein are only for the purpose of entry of this stipulated 

preliminary injunction. 

7. As an agency ofthe United States, no security is required of the 

Commission for the issuance ofa preliminary injunction. See Fed. R. Civ. P. 65. 

Definitions 

For the purpose of this preliminary injunction, the following definitions shall 

apply: 

1. "Asset" or "Assets" means any legal or equitable interest in, right to, 

or claimto, any real and personal property, including, but not limited to chattel, 

goods, instruments, equipment, fixtures, general intangibles, inventory, checks, 

notes, leaseholds, effects, contracts, mail or other deliveries, shares of stock, lists 

of consumer names, accounts, credits, mortgages, premises, receivables, funds, 

2 
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and cash, wherever located, whether in the United States or abroad, and shall 

include both existing assets and assets acquired after the date of entry of this 

Order. 

2. "Individual Defendant" means John Taylor. 

3. "Financial Institution" means any bank, savings and loan institution, 

credit union, or any financial depository of any kind including, but not limited to . 

any brokerage house, money market or mutual fund, telephone or common carrier, 

storage company, trustee, broker-dealer, escrow agent, title company, commodity 

trading company, credit card company, or precious metal dealer, or any other 

person, partnership, corporation, or other legal entity maintaining or having control 

of any records, accounts or other assets owned directly or indirectly, of record or 

beneficially, by the Individual Defendant, including accounts or other assets that 

any Defendant may control by virtue of being a signatory on said accounts. 

4. "Marketing Program" means any multi-level marketing program, 

pyramid marketing scheme, Ponzi scheme, or chain marketing scheme. 

5. "Mogul Program" means the BurnLounge Mogul Program through 

which participants earn monetary rewards. 

6. "Person" means a natural person, an organization or other legal entity, 

including a corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship, limited liability company, 

association, or cooperative, or any other group or combination acting as an entity. 

7. "Plaintiff' means the Federal Trade Commission ("Commission" or 

"FTC"). 

8. The terms "and" and "or" in this Order shall be construed . 
conjunctively or disjunctively as necessary, to make the applicable sentence or 

phrase inclusive rather than exclusive. 

ORDER 

I. PYRAMID PROHIBITION 
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Individual Defendant is 
n 

temporarily restrained and enjoined from engaging, participating or assisting in, an~' 

manner or capacity whatsoever, from operating the Mogul Program or any 

Marketing Program that constitutes a pyramid scheme. 

;:~ 
(,\", 

II. INJUNCTION AGAINST MISREPRESENTATION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in connection with the advertising, 

promoting, marketing, offering or providing, or assisting others in the advertising, 

promoting, marketing, offering or providing the Mogul Program, Marketing 

Program or any business investment opportunity, the Individual Defendant is 

hereby temporarily restrained and enjoined from making or assisting in the making 

of, expressly or by implication, orally or in writing, any false or misleading 

statement or representation of material fact, including, but not limit to: 

misrepresenting that consumers who participate in the Mogul Program, Marketing 

Program or business investment opportunity will or are likely to receive substantial 

income. 

III. INJUNCTION AGAINST MATERIAL OMISSIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in connection with the advertising, 

promoting, marketing, offering or providing, or assisting others in the advertising, 

promoting, marketing, offering or providing the Mogul Program, Marketing 

Program or any business investment opportunity, the Individual Defendant is 

hereby temporarily restrained and enjoined from failing to disclose, clearly and 

conspicuously, orally or in writing, all information material to a consumer's 

decision to participate in the Mogul Program, Marketing Program or business 

investment opportunity, including, but not limited to, the fact that the structure of 

the Mogul Program, Marketing Program or business investment opportunity 

prevents the vast majority of participants from making substantial income. 

IV. ASSET FREEZE 

4 
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Individual Defendant is hereby . 
n 

temporarily restrained and enjoined from:	 :::t 
:."'~ 

A.	 Transferring, converting, encumbering, selling, concealing, dissipating, 
r. I ' , 

disbursing, assigning, spending, withdrawing, or otherwise disposing 

of any assets, wherever located, that are (1) owned or controlled, in 

whole or in part, by the Individual Defendant; (2) titled or held in the 

name, singly or jointly, of the Individual Defendant; (3) in the actual or 

constructive possession of the Individual Defendant; or (4) owned, 

controlled by, or in the actual or constructive possession of any 

corporation, partnership, or otherentity directly or indirectly owned, , 

managed, or controlled by, or under common control with, the 

Individual Defendant including, but not limited to, any assets held by 

or for the Individual Defendant at any bank or savings and loan 

institution, or with any financial institution, as defined above, or other 

depository of any kind; 

B.	 Opening or causing to be opened any safe deposit boxes or other 

storage facility or container titled in the name of or subject to access 

by the Individual Defendant; 

C.	 Incurring charges or cash advances on anycredit card, debit card, or 

checking card issued in the name, singly or jointly, of the Individual 

Defendant; and 

D.	 Securing a loan with or incurring a lien on the real property, the 

personal property, or other asset in the name, singly or jointly, of the 

Individual Defendant. 

Provided further, the Individual Defendant shall be allowed to spend funds 

from frozen assets to pay reasonable ordinary and necessary monthly living 

expenses (not to exceed $5000 per month) established prior to the filing of the 

instant litigation, including mortgage payments, rent, car payments, alimony, child 

5
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support, and medical expenses. The Individual Defendant may also spend any c: 

future earnings. The Indiviudal Defendant may use debitcards with regards to anY.li 
, 

future earnings. The Individual Defendant shall incur no new debt provided that he, 
, . 

1,:1 

may use credit cards to pay reasonable ordinary and necessary monthly living 

expenses established prior to the filing of the instant litigation within the limitation 

spending funds from frozen assets provided in this paragraph. Provided further, 

the Plaintiffshall have the right to move to modify this order after receipt of 

information required to be disclosed by the Individual Defendant under Paragraph 

VIII on the grounds that the living expenses of the Individual Defendant are not 

reasonable. 

Provided further, that the Individual Defendant shall be allowed to expend 

$20,000 for attorneys' fees. In the event, the Individual Defendant seeks to pay his 

attorneys more than the initial $20,000 for attorneys' fees, the Individual Defendant 

shall provide Counsel for Plaintiffwith a description of the fees and a general 

description of the legal services rendered. Each such request shall be no more than 

$20,000 at a time. If Plaintiff objects to payment of the fees within ten days of 

receipt of the description of the fees and legal services by communicating such 

objection to Counsel for the Individual Defendant, the Individual Defendant shall 

then submit his request to pay such fees to the Court for such order as Court 

deems appropriate. 

V. DUTIES OF THIRD-PARTY ASSET HOLDERS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that any financial institution, business entity, 

or person that holds, controls or maintains custody of any account or asset titled in 

the name of, held for the benefit of, or otherwise under the control of the Individual 

Defendant, or has held, controlled or maintained custody of any such account or 

asset at any time since October 1, 2005, shall: 

A.	 Prohibit anyperson or entity from withdrawing, removing, assigning, 

transferring, pledging, encumbering, disbursing, dissipating, 

6 
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converting, selling, or otherwise disposing of any suchasset except as 

provided in Paragraph IV or directed by further order of the Court; 

B.	 Deny anyperson or entity access to any safe deposit box or other 

storage facility that is: 

1.	 titled in the name of the Individual Defendant, either 

individually or jointly; or 

2.	 otherwise held for the benefit of or subject to access by the 

Individual Defendant. 

C.	 Provide counsel for the.Commission, within five (5) business days of 

receiving a copy of this Order, a sworn statement setting forth: 

1.	 the identification number of each such account or asset titled in 

the name, individually or jointly, or held on behalfof, or for the 

benefit of, the Individual Defendant; 

2.	 the balance of each such account, or a description of the nature 

and value of such asset as of the time this Order is served, and, 

ifthe account or other asset has been closed or removed, the 

date closed or removed, the total funds removed in orderto 

close the account, and the name ofthe person or entity to 

whom such account or other asset was remitted; and 

3.	 the identification of any safe deposit boxor other storage 

facility or container that is either titled in the name, individually 

or jointly, of the Individual Defendant or is otherwise subject to 

access by the Individual Defendant; 

D.	 Upon the request by the Commission, promptly provide, within five 

(5) business days of receipt of the request, the Commission with 

copies of records or other documentation requested by the 

Commission pertaining to such account or asset, including but not 

limited to originals or copies of account applications, account 

7
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statements, signature cards, checks, drafts, deposit tickets, transfers 

CJ 

to and from the accounts, all other debit and credit instruments or :~! 
-'-

slips, currency transaction reports, 1099 forms, and safe deposit box ;c ~, 
,,'I 

logs;	 and 

E.	 Cooperate with all reasonable requests of the Commission relating to 

implementation of this Order. 

VI. FOREIGN ASSET REPATRIATION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that within five (5) business days following the 

service of this Order, the Individual Defendant shall: 

.A. Provide the Commission with a full accounting of all funds, 

documents, and assets located outside of the United States which are 

(1) titled in the name, individually or jointly, of the Individual 

Defendant; or (2) held by any person or entity for the benefit of the 

Individual Defendant; or (3) under the direct or indirect control, 

whether jointly or singly, of the Individual Defendant; 

B.	 Transfer to the territory of the United States all funds, documents, and 

assets located outside of the United States which are (1) titled in the 

name individually or jointlyof the Individual Defendant; or (2) heldby 

any person or entity for the benefit ofthe Individual Defendant; or (3) 

under the Individual Defendant's direct or indirect control, whether 

jointly or singly; 

C.	 Hold and retain all repatriated funds, documents, and assets, and 

prevent anytransfer, disposition, or dissipation whatsoever of any 

funds or assets, except as required by this Order; or for any funds, 

documents, or assets held by or in the name of the Individual 

Defendant; and 

D.	 Provide the Commission access to all records of funds, documents, 

or assets ofthe Individual Defendant held by financial institutions or 
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other entities or individuals located outside the United States by 
C"I 

signing a Consent to Release of Financial Records, to be supplied by l)~ 
.,,' 

Plaintiff.	 
t
;;T

, 

\ ..,',
VII. INTERFERENCE WITH REPATRIATION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Individual Defendant is hereby 

temporarily restrained and enjoined from taking any action, directly or indirectly, 

which mayresult in the encumbrance or dissipation of funds, documents, or assets 

held outside of the United States, or in the hindrance of the repatriation required by 

the preceding Section of this Order, including but not limited to: 

A. Sending any statement, letter, fax, e-mail or wire transmission, 

telephoning or engaging in any other act, directly or indirectly, that results in a 

determination by a foreign trustee or otherentity that a "duress" event has occurred 

under the terms of a foreign trust agreement until suchtime that all assets have been 

fully repatriated pursuant to the preceding Section of this Order; and 

B. Notifying anytrustee, protector or otheragent ofany foreign trust or 

other related entities of eitherthe existence of this Order, or of the fact that 

repatriation is required pursuant to a Court Order, until suchtime that all assets 

have been fully repatriated pursuant to the preceding Section of this Order. 

VII.I. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ACCOUNTING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, within five (5) business days after service 

of this Order, the Individual Defendant shall provide to counsel for Plaintiff: 

A.	 A completed financial statement signed under penalty of perjury and 

accurate as of the date of entry of this Order, in the form provided as 

Attachment A; and 

B.	 A full and complete disclosure of all financial information and records 

in their care, custody or control that relates to any financial transaction 

with BumLounge. 
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Provided that prior submission to Plaintiff of the information required by this 

'",<paragraph shall be deemed to satisfy this paragraph. 
-.;" 

IX. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS '"1
cJ 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Individual Defendant, and his officers, 
(" 

agents, servants, employees, andattorneys, andthose in active concert or 

participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order, are hereby 

temporarily restrained and enjoined from directly or indirectly destroying, 

mutilating, erasing, altering, concealing or disposing of, in any manner, directly or 

indirectly, any documents that relate to the business practices or business or 

personal finances of the Individual Defendant. 

X. SERVICE OF ORDER BY FAX 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that copies of this Order may be served by 

anymeans, including facsimile transmission, upon anyfinancial institution or other 

entity or person that may have possession, custody, or control of any documents 

or assets of the Individual Defendant, or that may be subject to anyprovision of 

this Order. 

XI. CONSUMER CREDIT REPORTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, pursuant to Section 604 of the Fair 

Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. §168Ib, any consumer reporting agency may 

furnish the Commission with a consumer report concerning the Individual 

Defendant. 

XII. SERVICE ON THE COMMISSION' 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, with regard to any correspondence, 

pleadings, or notifications related to this Order, service on the Commission shall be 

performed by personal or facsimile delivery (butnot delivery by U.S. Mail) to the 

attention of: 

Chris M. Couillou, Esq. 

10 
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Federal Trade Commission 
225 Peachtree Street Suite 1500 
Atlanta Georgia 30j03,
facsimile number (404) 656-1379 

before 5:00 pm (EDT) of the day that such service is due. 

XIII.NOTIFICATION OF EMPLOYMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Individual Defendant shall notify 

Plaintiffof any employment with or work for a company usingmulti-level marketin 

within seven (7) days of the begining of such employment or work. Such 

notification shall include the name and address of the company. 

SO ORDERED, this 1Il 
dayof ~ ,2007. 
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• 
THE PARTIES STIPULATE TO THE FOREGOING ORDER: 

~!Vi. COliJlou I ,
 

ccouilIou@ftc.gov
Counsel fOr the Plaintiff
 
Federal Trade Commission
 
225 Peachtree Street, Suite 1500
 
Atlanta, GA 30303
 
(404) 656-1353 (voice)
(404) 656-1379 (fax) 

DavId J. Pasternak, Esq. 
Pasternak Pasternak & Patton 
Counsel for Defendant John Taylor
d.iR@paslaw.com

1157'5CenturyPark East Suite 2200
 
Los Angeles" CA 9006/-2523
 
(310) 553-bOO (voice) 
(310) 553-1540 (fax) 
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LlSlllll pcn4iDS laW$llilJ thaI have !lea filed agalllSl )'OU oryour !pall. ineaunorbrfotc anadmillislltlive aael1Cl'. (List 
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Iawtlliu IbI& ra~ III r1lllll jlId~ w teII'-lIla U- 161W11'l.
 

Oppoaia,'Il\y',l'l1J\\tA Ad4IesI ;..;;,.

~'::- " ......, 

Colat'.N_ ..Addn. "1'1~ 

r j "r 

I)o(UtNo. Rellel'R....------NllUllIofLaWllllI-- _ 

____:-- SIalUl .-:.__.:..  ~~ 

Item 10. 

Uilall ...~WI"*1IeII willIIIl tile UIIilIlIS_ or e~ btlllbyyou. YClIIr IPOlIIt. or lIlYot)'OUl'
 
dllplDdeall, orbcId by oIbm for ile bcncfiS ofyOIl, yoar IJlOIlIe, wlIlY ot~ dqleDllcDII. Orr 41tpQ1'rM~
 
dtn11bt ,Itt COllIafI o{ttd 6lIr.
 

tlwmr'.NW Ntq" Addrm"'!2mI!tp!y Jmt!Jpllpp 

JlopI JL 

LIat011 bG'ia.... ,."wllidl)'OUt yoar lIplIUfe, oryoar• ...,.alllll. ofticet llI' cIincIllr• 

•1l1,.IllI'~.tAddna _:_------_--------- 
lIr±mP_<'1..~ DacriplIoaolBua- _ 

~__~ PoUIian(.)Ha\4,IlIIdByWhoDl _ 

.~Nllllla:~ _ 

~F~("f. c:apllIlltIaa) DttcrlptioII oraum------- ________ l'osldoa(l)Held,mdB,Wbam _ 

.IIuIinaI'N_.tAddmB _ 

BaslDas '0IlIlIl (&&, corponlioo) Des:rlpIiOll oIBbsin... _ 

________ PasiIIoa(I)HcW,mdByWlrom _ 
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DNMQU INMBMATlON: AMITlI AND I.IABlLmg t'l 
W (:1 
-~,- 1.11

~.j~ :
RIMlNDER: ·A aa4 "Lla.1IlIItI" Inclll4lALL ......... 1Ia1lDldcl, IocIted w1t1llB tilt Valle'SIaUI or( ..:" 
e\hWl.,., ...11 ,.l4l1\dlWtullJ orlaiadJ. ~,; ~"I) 

'&em n. 

CIIII 01 fluid S, CItl Hd4POI YIlUI Beaelll S, _ 

Nom,III ASSfUJIG NIII!I! " A4drea qt Flnapp!al !MIl. 

_____________- S, _ 

_____ S. _ 

_____ S, _ 

_____________________-s, _ 

--,;.-.---------------~ -----,"---
---------------------,,---
IlImU, 

Nagog Assgypl 
______

_____ S, _ 

_____ S.~ _ 

Ilrm I'" rabUcIy Tndfd Securill. Ind Lou. Securt' bJ' 111l1li 
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Ust ,n publlclr IndecI MCIIriIiee. iIIaIalIinc "'" 1lOI1i1lll'-lllt, sIOeb, Rock opdoat, lIlIiatcmllUlll beam bondI, .,J~=~lj 
lIllIIllcipeI bon4I, IIIllIlIIlIl\ISI,,1lc14'" yoII,,- '\lOll"or ,nurdepelldenls,orheld by olbaS tor lIIcb&nclil ~r- :'.~ 
)'011, your IpClIIM, or yo1II'cIcpcDdnII. 

01.-

Nune 011 Sccurily__---

Ilrobr MOUlt, Addrcu 

oISNCt 

N_ 011 SeeIlritJ 

Brckef HoIIIe,A4dnsI 

I'"' II.
 

Type ofSccwilY
 

C1Imat FlitMItkct VAhIII,
 

T)'pnrs~ 

Cull1lII& Fair Mutel V&!ue' 

No. orUal.. 0wDatI 

LoUl(.) Aplalt Sccurily $, 

Broker AceOlU1I No. 

No.ofUnltsOwlled 

Lout(I)ApblIt Seeurily$, 

BlObrACClIUIItNo. 

.,] ,: 1: 
',. ) 1- ,I 

.1.;', 

_ 

_ 

_ 

_ 

oBIllm-f<llmlt B1ltaal:a't/amoAAlIdrl:a _ 

-----------~------0wDcnIIlp%_--
Owuer (e.... stI( !JlOl*) ~__~__CIIIftlII,air MarbIV'dae $, _ 

o8uli-.JlormaJ_--------'aua-'H_AAddraa _ 

--------------~---Ownenhip"---
o-(e.s-.~spousc) Cunatfq~V..S _ 

Ice· ." 
Lilt a/llIllllIeIIIy.Judamals or fel!IemrnIw ond",au,)'lIllr IJIOUR, or)'_dependealI. 

·OpposiIIIl'1dy'aN_AAddrca ~_ _,_-_--------
Cautt'aName lAlldns DockaNo. _ 

NaMcofLIlWSIiI 
OIIeof

hd8lncDJ 
AmouaIS 

_ 

.opposioaPatt'j's NAtntA Mdrat _ 

Co\llt'.N_AMdlfa DOtkaNo. _ 

NallftofLaw,uil DalcofJll<fsm'ul~,'-:-~ __ AmOlUlIS _ 
Item I%' Olb... AlIIOuab Omd It Voa, Your SpollJt, ... Ya... Ofp.Menlt 

18 
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Udall at1Jcr _II awe4IO)'OIl, ~ lJICIUI', ... your ~ 

DeblDr'. Name.Ad4taI.I T.lcphoM No. 

OrlpDII AlIIOIlIlI Owed,$, ~CurRat AmauDI Owed $, Manrhly PaYDlIllI S, 

,:I " 
'.~iJ-;';;-"

-:'f-~ 
,~~,~ I 

\ ..' I 

'tim" 
Lill all Dee iDIurIaae poIlcieIlIIld byrOIl, )'Gllrspolllt, arYDIIl' cIcpcD4enII. 

,IaUlllCllCompuy', Nune.Al!dme," TclcpIIaM No. _ 

IIIIIJmI 1lcndd1lJ F• Value S,-,-, _ 

Pa1lcJ No. lallI ApIIIII PolIcy S SIurcDdIt Value S' _ 

'IaSIUIIICI CoDlPlllY', NIIIle, Mdtta," TcIcI*lllll No. ~_~ _ 

,- 12. 

1Dsurecl lltJlcIIciaIy -~_fl-Value$"- _ 

Polley No. a.o-~PaIlcyS Sum:ndlfv_ S, _ 

Lls& l1li cfoftmdm-e _,' ...... IddadIaI batDGIl1m1tal to,4efemd 1IIIIIlIitiet, ~P......pn61h1rlDa 
p..... 40JOOp'-. JRAs. Keoa't.IIII DlIIsICliiCiiilCld ICCOImlI, held by)'OV, YN'__orycqdr{l • "'U':I, ar held . 
byClIIIen ftlr die tleae1lI of,.. your..-..ar)'Ollf .deDIa. 
'1)lumcClll AA:cOlJld TypllDfPlaw DaIG lliIabUsllld' _ 

TIIlSCCar AdmiDiIlnIur'.Nune,,\ddrQs" rclopboal No. _ 

AA:c_No. 8111ad«VIIJ»S' _ 

.NIIIII GIl AaeouIII ~af1'lla O'U'l!slIbtiM _ 

TI\ISIee orAdminillnlur" NllIIIe, A4Ilma.&TelcpllQllo No. _ 

ACl:OlIDINo. SulreDderV. $ _ 

l\emW. PeneMiPraptrly 

List all peIIoml Propeny, bycallaOIY. wIIetIia' held ror PQ'1llnalusc Dr ror ilIvl!SlIIIeIIl, inc:/1l<Jjna btd nallimiled to, 
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______________________, S. _ 

_ - , S,_~_ 

________ , S, _ 

___-:- S ,, _ 

--------------------, "--
--------------------$ "--

IIIP' U. Cut, TndII, Motorqdlt, ...... AlJ?Juct, ~OIlIer Vehlcla 

Usa aD can,1nIllb, IIIllt"'1loalI,~.llDd• YCIliela owaod orepuallldby )'08, your spaate, oryaur
dcpcndall!l, or beIdbyClIIIcII fbi tIIc llsdtutyoa. ~ IJIODI8, Of your dtpencleoltt. 

.Vehlcllll1'ypll Mlb Modd y-__ 

~o-r"Na. ~StaIm.No. _ 

tuldlatutvcbiclc·ILI.AOCIIQIIII....__~ _OIl 

!'uI1:1lIsa Prico$. ----'CurdldY... oo:.S .(~No. ~ _ 

L...INaIlIO'lIlllI~ _ 

Original LCIll AmO\IIlI $._~__OIrmtl.Glll8lllncl $. MalthlyhYJllCll& S. _ 

.VdUd.Typo Mab ModeI Year __ 

Re~OMler'.N- R~Sllllll.No. _ 

AddrcsaofVellic!e'1 Localioa 

Purchase Pric:eS, 

Lender'sN8III1IlldAddross 

Curmtv..S, 

~.._---

kcolUlC/LOall No. 

_ 

_ 

_ 

~giIlall.oall A.mll\IIII $, QmaIl Lo2lI Sib/Q $, MOodlly hymcot S, _ 

l!e!!! 21. CgpthtllC' 

.VchiclcTypcl MIli:. MocIc.t Yl:ll__ 

2,0 
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".,1&Cnd O'wmlr'a NtlIlI RqiIlntlan StII8" No. ~I'l _ 
.. -------- IJ:J l " 

:~ 1'1.1MdIeuofVobicle'l LOQdllll :;;-'·~-

f. ', . 
1'uIch... l'rice S, -'C1ImIII Value S,~ Aceoull/1.ala ~. :,.: : f) 

1'""1Lcnder'aN_IIICIA4ilm1 _ 

OrIpw LOll AmoanI $, CumDtLolll BaIIac.S, Monthly ~$, _ 

Lilt aU Jell atelIIlIeId hy,aa. JOIII spouse. III' your depaldallI, lit !leld hy DIbm f'or the benefit otyou, your IJlOIIN, or 

your~-

o1'yptOf~ Plopcdy'.Locatl............~
lIIIIl _ 

Neme(.) 011 Tillalllld OMIenhi, hn:1IIIIpI\'-- _ 

AcquiIillOllDate Pure_ MceS, CIImat VII1Ie S'-- _ 

BssI.ofVaIuetiaD'-- LouIll'AccowII No., _ 

l.A:luler'aN_aadAddlaa' ------------------

,_- ...al1llltl, _ 

oTypa ofl'lopedy Plllpaly'l LoceIioa,_~ _ 

Namo(a) 011 Tidelll4aw.nhip PeIecata&Cl! - .......
~ 

AcquiJilioll Date Pun:budriceS ClIlmllVtIue S, _ 

Basle otvWdioD 10lIl lit AI:COlInl NO'e- _ 

1.czldcr'sN_IIIllAddn::ss,__- ---.:.__ 

, RcataI Unil?, _ 

emlltCanli 

Lisl nch credil ~ held by you. your spouse, or )'Our dcpcodI!IIlS. Allo tilt IlIJ'olhcr credit cards lhaI you, YOlJl spouse, 
oryOlll depcndcnll usc. 
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NamcttlOP QmaI Miolmwp c:L,
IJJ. lAgsRYD' bIIaa Moothly Pmngt 
;~JJ 
,:...l;I ... 

.... « 

1 S ·,r,'-"qr
,",\ 

1 S (, , 

1 S 

S 1 

S S 

S S 

111m 24. fUll ~JBbI-

t.iIl a111aU" SUllII. iJIllllmo..orR&1 _ .... 0\IIClI byyoa, your epcNIt, OfYOllt depndan1l. 

TyptoCTa AmQl!lll Owed Ynrloswrc4 
________ 1, _ 

_____~~_s'-- ___ 

------_.,----------
________1, _ 

Lilt 1Il~OfICllIc:lneIIlI oy.ft byyaa, ywr SJICllII5C, Ill' JlIlII'dependnll. 

Opposiaahrty'IN_~Addraa. _ 

CGurl'IN_AAddIaa, DocIrdNa., _ 

NaNrCorLawniJ~ _ ' Amauatl, _ 

'taD'" 

'-1.
All3(:hmcnt A,pagc¥ 



• • 

r. 

,~ PAGE 2412'81.83/2881 12:59 

ltJm1t. 

'__----AnlOIIlIt Ilo/JIlWe4S, _ 

_____AmIJImIB-.dI,- _ 

List IIIfi:4cnl1Illa-.lbal_ filM duinI tbo 1aIt daee yeanbyII(QD1lebaIfafyoa, yt1ll{ tpoll8e, fit yOUt 

dip1'." I'rfwId6I1 t»fTI qf.-ll lipid". - tMI-JlkddMrlllKIItt:1l1li rATuY""& 

Tgy. Ntmsljlgp 8",", 
_____________________ 1, _ 

_____________________', _
 
___________---- I!- _ 

1tng21. 

List 111 eppllallaal fllr IlIIIk 1ClIIIIS or 01bG'e:atmslas 01credit IIlIl yoa, your spouse, «yourdepend..havesubmlllod 
wilhle Ibc lilt \1lO yean. Prvwi.1I ~ofIIIdIllpp/fctllJol\Ptc/lNIi.IlI1I1#c'-1IJI. 

NaJpttll AD APRljgtkD 

Item 19. TrullI l.d t",roWi 

X3 Inhul, _ 
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____ _ 

Co' 
I r" 

e7~e3/26e7 12:59 

_______----------------s~ _ 
~  S~  

--------------- '. 
___--------------------S~---
_____________. 1, _ 

'til-a 
LiIt_ pcII1GII to __~ baw lIIIIateual, ill die agnplc, _ than S2,500 ill lbDdt orodlcrU80II dIulas lha 
F'lo1IIlhrell ycm'" 10m, git, saSe. 01 olber lIUIf'Ir. FwelUlblUC!l penaa,.. tile '*1IIlIClUIII1NaIfmId dlIIiJla 
Ibal P'Jio4. 

Agm,. Tmgd;r TYPI pfTqp,fu 

~ 1JIJI lc e tq. ,tift) 

-------- 1'-- ----

-,--__~ • s_..... - _ 

________________ '. . _
 
_______________ 1, _ 

_________~ s. • _ 

---------------,'----------- 
______________ s, _ 

;2.1t 
Attachment A. pagca 



• • 

-! r, " PAGE: ~G/2<f 
e7~e3/2ee7 12:5~ .. 

C 
SIIMMA'Y ,1Wf('''', 'CHIDUL" 

ClIIDblud a.•••al forYo.. Your Spoue, IndYOIII' Depndea..L\sm1l. 

UABllmESAMUI 
ClIdllCardJCull 011 Hand 

S (lum13) s(110m 12)
 
Malar Vehicl., ·lielI,
Cull In Fill_ill hlItilldioftl 

S (11CIll21) S(Item 12)
 
Ra1 Property • Encumbrwa
U.s. (lCl~ernmClli SccnII\IIa' 
(111l1l22) SS(lteIIIl]) 
Laana Apind Publicly Traded Sa:urilioIPublicly lraded Scairilica 
(I!IIIII4)(1_14) S S 

f_PQabII0Iher h8iIleIIlMerM'lI 
(I_IS) s (lIanZ4) S 

Judpenta .~OwedllldpllCllll fII Scl'l........ Owed
 s (I\eDlU) s10 You (ilCllll6) ,
 

CIIMr Amou1III Owtd IIIYou
 0dIer Lo... 1Dll LiIbililiee 
(I1CIll26)(lteIIIl1) S S
 

Samncler veluo otLi& lDSom_
 

(lteallS) S 9drcr LW!"!t!n (1\IlIlia)
 

Oef'emd 1JIcome AI.iIIJiiidJQl\l 
S S(1"19)
 

PmoIIa11'1apat1
 
S S(1=20) 

MDlDrVehidIlI 
(11=21) S S 

Real Property 
(1-.22) S S 

Otbq Arm (JIomize) $ 
., 

S S 

S S 

S S 

S S 

TouIA$Uu I TOll) Liab,litie. S 

%S 
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RXPBNSBIINCOMI 

Mcnpp ~.. forReojdena(,) SSIIar)" iJlcrTWI S 

• I'IoptdyT... (lit lcIi4aoG(.) SPea,COlllllli"...... IIId~ 

RadII PrapeIt'j BIlpIIlIeI, IacJudlq 
S MortpllllPaymcnII, TIlICI, IIIIlIIosunDce SIDlnt 

Car ar 0lIIIr Vcblclo LCIl8I or I.Gm 
DiYldaldlllllll Capital GIiIII S hJlllllllll S 

am,,1ll:nIaI1acomO $ PDOd hpcnse. S 

Ptolib &om S!l!e l'ioplietcDblpl s C1adIIq £Ipwa S 
DiIlIt1IIdIoDS !tom PUllenbipI,
 
SoCorpandou,IIIIlI u.c. S l1li1illCi S
 

Disln'buti=lliam1I11III_
 
I!alatel S l\4d4IcaI Elqxm-. !llcWna IDIlot.- S
 

DiIln'butiou li1lID Defcmd
_l1li AnallpIIlllIIlll 0"-wunaee P!eIlIIUIIII SS 

!laeill !IeeIlrity 1'lQmeldS S 01IIcr TraIIsportalioa E~peIIlICI S 

AllIllOllYfCh,ld SUppoJl RaceIvecI S OIlIer HouseboY E1peD1e1 S 

ClIInbUns IneoaIt S Qdm: &I!R'ISI (llnIia) 

OlfIq Ipms (IIaIize) S
 

S S
 

S $
 

S S
 

TOI.111ICome S Total ~~nl" $ 

%A 
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Jm De P__IIU AltICWIII1a11 J1DaIIcW llItem_ 

LIIt,p cIocWIIlIllllhII.,. 'ciD8 ~witb IlIIIfIDIIIclal SllIIIIlleI'I 

ttsmNq. pgswnn DsIOipdPI ofDocumeg'

BI"" Tp 

IlIllllll1lalltlln8 IIlIa Iinm:iaI '*"*'wIdl iho 1IIIdenlIm4iaadIII1 illlllJ1l1l!l=c1lGliC11 bJ 1blI FCIlknI TJado 
Commlq!M Ill' • &:dInI GIIlIIt. I have -lIlY'"efI'oIla tD o\llllD lilt iIlfilnIIa1iall""""" ill tIli& IIIleIlHIIt. 11Ie 
lQlIClIII"" IInwFfOI'I4ed tDtlIe itell1UllovI..--OIIDIllIIlIIIlbl JIll....8Il:IIad fJdIlrIlIIlIoa ofwblda Iblw 
ootke orboWledp. I bnoaprvvided.u .....1IlIlIl dee"""'1 ill lIlY GIIIlodJ, P? lIIi- , orCDIIIftlI. I baw GIllie 
peNltIet fllr &lie stBtaDealI uoda' 18 U.s.C.1 JODI. 18 V.s.c. f 162'.II1II18 V.S.C.llm (/iw yean ita~ 
l1IlIlor fineS). IcatityIIIIlSer pcaoIty ofpajqly UIIder IIIe..ofdle UIIIIed SlIla tbIIlbo fGle&oiaI iI__IlOmCt. 

I!llcwlclloa: 

(DIll) 
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PASTERNAK, 
PASTERNAK 
& PATTON 

c, 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

STATE OFCALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
,r 

I am employed in the County of Los Angeles, State of California, I am overthe age Qf 
eighteen years and not a partyto the within action; mybusiness address is 1875 Century Park' , 
East, Suite 2200, Los Angeles, California 90067-2523. 

On August 3,2007, I served the foregoing document described as [PROPOSED) 
STIPULATED PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION ORDER WITH ASSET FREEZE, 
REQUIRED ACCOUNTING, AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF AS TO DEFENDANT 
JOHN TAYLOR on all interested parties in this action as follows: 

SEE ATTACHEDLIST 

0	 BY MAIL: I caused suchenvelope to be deposited in the mail at Los Angeles, California. 
Theenvelope wasmailed withpostage thereon fully prepaid. I am "readilyfamiliar" with 
this firm's practice of collection andprocessing correspondence for mailing. It is 
deposited withthe U.S. Postal Service on thatsameday in the ordinary course of business. 
I am aware that on motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if postal 
cancellation dateor postage meterdate is more than 1day afterdateof deposit for mailing 
in affidavit. 

0	 BY FACSIMILE: At or before 5:00 p.m., I caused saiddocument(s) to be transmitted by 
facsimile. Thetelephone number of the sending facsimile machine was (310) 553-1540. 
The name(s) andfacsimile machine telephone number(s) of the person(s) served are set 
forthin the service list. The document was transmitted by facsimile transmission, and the 
sending facsimile machine properly issued a transmission report confirming that the 
transmission was complete and without error" 

~	 BY E-MAIL: The foregoing document wastransmitted by electronic mail on said date. 

0	 BY OVERNIGHT DELIVERY: I deposited such document(s) in a box or otherfacility 
regularly maintained by the overnight service carrier, or delivered suchdocument(s) to a 
courier or driver authorized by the overnight service carrierto receive documents, in an 
envelope or package designated by the overnight service carrier withdelivery fees paid or 
provided for, addressed to the person(s) beingserved. 

0	 BY PERSONAL SERVICE: I personally delivered such envelope(s) directly to the 
person(s) being served. 

I declare underpenalty of perjury under the laws of the Stateof California that the 
foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed on August 3, 2007, at Los Angeles, California. 

Ellen Phillips 

W \79908\000 IlPleadmgslProof of Service LKS 07-11-07 doc 
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PASTERNAK, 
PASTERNAK 
&PATION 

Charles L. Kreindler, Esq. 
I~ ~Beck, De Corso, Daly, Kreindler & Harris [<u 
~-f60I West FifthStreet, 12th floor . ,
,I".,

LosAngeles, CA 90071-2025 ,I 
( ,

Telephone: 213. 683.8071 I,) 

Facsimile: 213.489.7532 
E-Mail: ckreindler@beckdecorso.com 

W \79908\000IIPleadmgs\Proof of Service LKS07-11-07doc 3
 


